From: jienko@volian.com

To: Chris Glavan (cglavan@volian.com); Devin Jankowski (djankowski@volian.com); "Jeff Simon"; "Kathy Ruffing"
Cc: dalinders@volian.com; "Harry Julian (harryjulian@volian.com)"; "Lydia Butler"; "Michelle R. Vickers"; "Paul Linn"
Subject: Git Update - B2022-144 Admin Tools - Check RO Links
Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 12:02:00 PM
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Applicability: Generic — Administrator Tools
Internal Data Fixes: N/A

Internal Release:
Bug Fix: B2022-244
Check RO Links tool, added logic to process selected procedures instead of an entire procedure set

Generic External Release:

Administrator Tools
For the Check RO Links tools, PROMS will now allow for checking individually selected procedures as well as an
entire procedure set

Plant Specific Information for Release Letter:

N/A

Testing Performed:

See Testing Requirements.

Testing Requirements:
Use Any plant data
e Open PROMS and open the Administrator Tools dialog
e Select the Links tab
e Select the Check RO Links tool (switch)
e Expand a procedure set and select one or two procedures
e Run the tool.
e Verify only the selected procedures are checked.
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Changes/Additions to User Documentation:

Update the Admin Tools chapter as needed to reflect the additional functionality

Volian Enterprises Inc.

John Jenko
Sr. Software Engineer

Email: jjenko@volian.com
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